Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 12:57 PM

To: '‘David Grunat'

Cc: Nick Loizeaux; Lauren Brewer; Northridge, Colby (CNorthridge@Related.com)
Subject: RE: 94th and International Remedial Action Completion Report

Hi David,

An extension is fine considering the project is progressing well. I've updated the due date on Geotracker until
September 1 in order to provide a bit of cushion. If needed you can use this email to document the extension.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: David Grunat [mailto:david@irisenv.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 12:37 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Nick Loizeaux; Lauren Brewer; Northridge, Colby (CNorthridge@Related.com)
Subject: 94th and International Remedial Action Completion Report

Mark,

| am writing to follow-up on the voicemail that Nick Loizeaux left you just over a week ago regarding the Remedial Action
Completion Report due date. As he discussed in the voicemail, we were having some delays in obtaining the disposal
documentation which led to a delay in us completing the report. We just received this documentation and are finishing
up the report now. Based on this delay, we expect to have the report finished and ready for submission early next week
(Monday or Tuesday). Please let me know if you have any concerns with this deadline extension request.

Additionally, | wanted to inquire on how you would like us to submit the report. Would you prefer that we submit a
“Draft” report for your review prior to submitting the final version to the ACEH FTP and Geotracker?

| appreciate your cooperation on this project.

Best,

David A. Grunat, P.G.

Manager- RPS Iris Environmental
1438 Webster Street, Suite 302,
Oakland, California, 94612.



USA

Tel: +1 510 834 4747 ext 48

Fax: +1 510 834 4199

Mobile: +1 415 602 8500

Email: dgrunat@irisenv.com

WWW: WWW.rpsgroup.com | www.irisenv.com

Iris Environmental is part of RPS Group

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only.

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss or damage
caused by a virus or by any other means.

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH.

RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com




